
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:   Habitat for Humanity Lot Combination Fee Waiver 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2024 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Goodhue County Habitat for Humanity is working on building another home in Cannon 
Falls and needs a lot combination for the lot on 122 Village.  The fee is $250 and the 
combination can be done administratively.  There is no city out of pocket cost for the 
split.  In the past the city has waived the fees for such projects and it is requested to do 
the same with this house. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to waive the lot combination fee of $250.00 for Goodhue County 
Habitat for Humanity at 122 Village.   
 
  
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to waive the lot combination fee of $250.00 for Goodhue County 
Habitat for Humanity at 122 Village.   
 
 
 


